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TO: U.S. PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS

FROM: Liselotte Gardner
SUBJECT: ASSTGNMENT OF PATENT

Whereas, LISELOTTE GARDNER whose post office address is

3359 Alexis Rd., Cincinnati, Chio 45239 whose deceased husband

Elmer W. Gardner, Jr. had invented certain new and useful improvements

in Electrohydraulic Motor Transmission Vehicle Drive System on 8/16/88,
Serial #07027838/Patent #4763751 and Electrchydraulic Vehicle Drive

System on 9/12/89, Serial #06880547/Patent #4865152 and;

Whereas, JAMES D. GARDNER, P.O. Box 6284, Wheeling, WV 26003-0729

is desirous of acquiring the above-identified property; and

Now, therefore, in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00), the
receipt of which whereof is hereby acknowledged, and other good and
valuable consideration, I, the said LISELOTTE GARINER, by these presents

d sell, assign and trgnsfer unto said JAMES D. GARDNER the entire interest
and to any and all Ietters Patent which may be granted in the United States.

Executed this 6th day of July, 1998 at Cincimnati, Ohio.

Liselotte Gardner (Assignor) °
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